
Dear Sir, 
The question of repairing the tomb of Avicen..'l.a arose thrO'llgh reports of nr . Sa ' eed of Hamardan and Dr . Neligan of Teheran. Recent rhotographs s ~ ov: cons idePable delapidat, ion, and ther·e is noone in official charge . Dr. Funk has obtained estimates on this and £400 Ol" £500 would c rJVer the vitwle expense. The :iD. ea is to get ·9er.miss ion fPom the authorities, possibly through the Foreign Officeor through tl1.e Ambassador in Persia, then issue a cil"cular in Snglish , T"'rench and Arabic . I thinlr a good many of the P oha'·,:r1edan physicians in Algiers , Bg~rpt and India would be interested. I think their active co-operation is essential and , as a preliminary, I em trying to get the narnes of one or tvro men . T'o you happen to know of any in Indie. or 

Persia? 
I know Avicenna only througl"l his rt1.edical writings and that not , of course , fir•st-hand . We might induce Iv1a-rgoliouth who has "i:'ritten on him to give a lecture, after which, if pre­liminaries are arranged satisfactorily, I could mention t'!:le scheme and ask the supr ort of t..he Society . 

C. D . Turner , Esq., 

l.la y 7 1914 • 
22 , A1bemar1e Street, 

London . W. 
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